TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum

To: Mary Smith, General Counsel

MA

Thru: Megan Hamilton, Acting Assistant Deputy Director

Enforcement Division

From: Michael Parrish, Agenda Special Assistant
Enforcement Division

Date: October 22, 2025

Subject:  Supplemental Information
November 5, 2025 Commission Agenda
Draft Item No. 13 — CHAMPIONX LLC
Docket No. 2024-0524-AIR-E

Enclosed please find the following:

Compliance History
. Addendum to Compliance History Federal Enforcement Actions

Please do not hesitate to call Michael Parrish at (512) 239-2548 if you have any
guestions regarding this matter.

cc: Garrett Arthur, Public Interest Counsel
Melissa Schmidt, Public Interest Counsel
Gill Valls, Office of General Counsel
Katherine McKenzie, Agenda Coordinator, Litigation Division
Amy Settemeyer, Deputy Director, Enforcement Division
Megan Hamilton, Acting Assistant Deputy Director, Enforcement Division
Johnny Bowers, Manager, Air Section, Enforcement Division
Johnnie Wu, Enforcement Coordinator, Air Section, Enforcement Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality



Addendum to Compliance History Federal Enforcement Actions

Reg Entity Name: CHAMPION X SUGAR LAND PLANT

Reg Entity Add: 7701 HIGHWAY 90A
Reg Entity City: SUGAR LAND

Reg Entity No: RN102895745

EPA Case No: 06-2024-3324

Case Result:  Administrative Penalty Ord
Classification: Moderate

Violation Type: Record Keeping Violations

Enforcement Action:

Order Issue Date (yyyymmdd): 20240410
Statute: caa Sect of Statute: 112[R][7]
Program: Risk Management Progra Citation:

Cite Sect: Cite Part:

Monday, April 7, 2025
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